
 

25 January 2024 

 

Te Tupu Ngātahi 

Supporting Growth 

PO Box 105218  

Auckland 1143 

 

   

Andrew Wilkinson 

c/o Auckland Council 

135 Albert Street, 

Auckland 

Private Bag 92300, Auckland 1142 

Issued via email:  

Dear Andrew, 

Re: Response to request for further information in accordance with section 92 of the Resource 

Management Act 1991 for the North Projects – Flood hazard 

We refer to your email of 16 November 2023 requesting further information under section 92 of the 

Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA) in relation to the Notices of Requirement by Waka Kotahi for 

four designations (NoRs 1 – 4) and Auckland Transport for nine designations (NoRs 5 – 13). 

 

This letter contains the response to each flood hazard related request. For ease of reference, the 

following table includes the request and the relevant response. Where appropriate, reference has 

been made to the relevant lodgement documentation that should be read in conjunction with a 

response. The response has been prepared by Flood Hazard Specialists at Te Tupu Ngātahi. 

Our responses are set out in Attachment A and are grouped as follows: 

Part 1: We firstly present a summary of our overall approach to assessing and authorising 

flooding matters, highlighting the key steps in our assessment process. 

Part 2: We address a number of key themes in Healthy Water’s (HW’s) general comments 

response, clarifying important points and potential differences/ misunderstandings. 

Part 3: We address each of the specific numbered items in the request for information related 

to flooding. We have aimed to answer the key themes in the items above. This section is 

included for completeness and to make sure all items have been addressed. 

A Supplementary Flood Assessment Report  has been prepared and is appended to this letter as 

Attachment B.  This addresses the key themes, provides clarification and responds to specific 

questions in the section 92 request. 

In addition, we provide additional information in Attachment C - maps of the treatment device 

catchments and a summary of their attributes. 
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If you have any queries regarding the information contained in this response, please do not hesitate to 

contact me. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Kathleen Bunting 

Planning Lead – North Projects 

 

Attachment A – Flood Hazard section 92 response, Parts 1, 2, 3 

Attachment B – Supplementary Flood Assessment 

Attachment C - Treatment Device Catchment Map and device information 

 

 

 


